cE MotorGuard Proposal Form
Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, EI%E1§%

18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
EBRRRRNLHERR18ABERFID21E2201E

Agency No.

T. &E:E © (852) 2968 3333 RIPLEE

E. BE : hkgi@awac.com

www.alliedworldinsurance.com/hong-kong/ ‘ POliCy No ‘
TREBARSR

(Please use English block letters 35 FE X FHHIEE)

Proposer $&{RA

Full Name #%4: Gender M5!: D Male5 D FemaleZ&
Date of Birth 4 HHA: ddB/mmA/yyE | Mobile No. F1z5iHE:
Home No. {FE5EHE: Office No. A ZESEHE:

HKID Card/ Passport/ Business Registration No. &8 51935 /408 /B 5098 hE:

Fax EE: Email Address Z&E Bt :

Address Hfitik:

Marital Status $EHRART: D Single BB & D Married B& D Divorced BEYS

No. of Private Car Owned by You and Spouse & &EC{EEA AR ELAE:

Period of Insurance {®fHE: From 5 To&E ddB/mmA JyyE

Occupation B2E:

Type of Cover $31F48R (Please tick 510 |/|): D Comprehensive 47 & RS D Third Party Only 58 =& Rk

(If you wish to include the risks such as Voluntary Excess, Strike, Riot & Civil Commotion and Legal Expenses (Manslaughter), please
contact Allied World / your Insurance Advisor for details /& H Z#E1E M IS BEIMRE W BTIREEAHR E1 BB RANANEGRE
BE 5 [ EEERAEFEA B (RIZ > 5B A B S RY (R ERS)

(Please answer the following questions and attach a copy of Hong Kong Vehicle Registration Document.
SEEIE T MR A M L &S BEEE ) REN )

Motor Car Particulars EHAAED

Make and Model iR &AISE:

Type of Body (e.g. Saloon, Sport, etc.) B2 (HI{: RE -HEZE):

Number of Seats (including driver) FE{ 2% B (B35 E)H) : Seats [EE{i
Year of Manufacture 8435 4E(5 Cubic Capacity JSEI R E:

Name in which the Motor Car is Registered Bzt A 278!

Registration Mark, Engine Number and Chassis Number. EEh# 5 | 25505 % [ A2 SR HE:
/ /




Estimated Motor Car Value including accessories and spare parts (see Important

Note to Proposer) EER{HEHEE » SIEMIHF BB (RTIREABRI) HKS A& 7T
Is your car fitted with an anti-theft device? If ‘Yes’, please attach a copy of the supplier’s invoice.
THEmMELREBLARR 2NH AN LEERARo

D Yes (manufacturer built-in) & (RERECH) D Yes (separately installed) B (HREENNE) D No &

Name of Hire Purchase Company if the Motor Car is subject to a Hire Purchase Agreement.

AT IR B A SHIRER AR AR B iEe

Important Note to Proposer $&{R AZBH]:

The Estimated Motor Car Value you supply in this proposal form will be used for premium calculation for comprehensive insurance. In the
event of a claim for loss or damage to the Motor Car, the maximum amount of our payment, subject to the terms and conditions of the
insurance policy, and including any claims excesses that may apply, is limited to:

1. thereasonable market value of the Motor Car at the time of its loss or damage; or

2. the Estimated Value of the Motor Car that you supply in this proposal form, whichever is the lesser amount.

BAERGREFIFER BEWMEEE A EERE R ZRE WIN TEINRER ARBRKBEAREZ RRRBERE 82 EARE
BERR EZSERTEE6:

1. REEHERIIGZEEDE

2. BEERRREFRFMERZ E@WMEHEG LUREEREE.

Previous Insurance Details BFgFREE

Are you now, or have you ever been, insured in respect of any motor car? D Yes & D No &
TIREFAFEETREMFRRATIRFSERRE?
Name of Insurer Z{RATE]: Policy Number(s) fREESEHE : Registration Mark(s) EZEmoEHE :
Are yOli_enti'EI_ed to a No Claim Discount? D Yes £ D No &
TREERBRERINL?
Number of years free of claims ZEEIMNEEL: No Claim Discount HEZREfri0:

(Please attach evidence of entitlement s&Mf L MEZ{ET01BEEE)

Particulars of Drivers EEAEE

For cover of private car an excess automatically applies to drivers who are not named and an extra excess applies to
drivers under 25 years of age or with less than 2 years of driving experience even if named.

YNEBEREIFC L RIMER BRAR BITIRS NAKRFRT B — T AR A BRI WE B a5 TIEMm.

Details of regular drivers including yourself Complete a separate row for each driver

BELEERR tER R AER (BEFTERN) BRERAADERESR L

Date of Passing
Trade and Driving Test

Full Name Gender “S/Itaartlttjil Date of Birth|  Occupation (e.g. Age | Driving Licence No. in Hong Kong Relationship
Sk, MR SRR gy | Investment, Manager) T8 T RS EESEE with Proposer

TR 7 BRI AR
oo KRR A A
(I - 45 4T) DO B MMB Y&

From the third Named Driver onwards, an additional 10% premium applies.

H% =R R SRR EEMKEH 2 +0FRE.




Please tick the appropriate box s57E#E & 1A (If ‘Yes’, please give full details & 2.1 5:340568)

Driving Experience EBL4EER

Have you or has any Named Driver

SR FIEC LB

ever suffered from any heart complaint, diabetes, fits or any other physical or mental D Yes £ D No &
infirmity? B2 80 ER HE AR VBB o HLth IR S B 1R 7

incurred any driving-offence points or ever been convicted of any offence in D Yes & D No &
connection with a motor car or has any such prosecution pending in the past 3 years?

B SRR = FAWINER D #E I3 B AR B S BRI ?

been involved in any accident or suffered any loss in connection with a motor car in D Yes 2 D No &
the past 3 years? BRERIA=FAEREMBE"?

been suspended or disqualified the driving license by a court in the past 3 years? D Yes & D No &
BEERA=FRRERS < FE N RIHERHNER?

ever been declined insurance or had motor insurance cancelled or renewal refused D Yes 2 D No &
by any insurer? BEWREABIEER R -BUHRESIERER?

Declaration EBH

1. | (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect; the Motor Car
is in a sound roadworthy condition; the Motor Car has not been modified nor altered in any way to improve performance.
IS N (ARG E R iRIBAR APTA R PRI AR RERE EFHEZ BRI BB B MG REMT B B R ENER E1TH R
KRB R (E RS e LUR ISR M AE

2. | /We understand that the Motor Car to be insured shall not be driven by any person who to my/our knowledge has been
refused insurance or continuance thereof.
KRN /BEFIERE BTSRRI S RIERRIRZ SR

3. lunderstand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd
("Allied World") and agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and
Allied World.
N ABAB A REW Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd BHRIZBIRAE (TEAF) ERXEA R REEEREREN -KAAR
BARBRRENZHER A RBESARER

4. Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.
BRREFLERAHEBEARES TN RER IWRESEIRERXERC

5. IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information
on the levy, please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3333.
ARt E R NEN R EB EER R A EXFAEEERGEAN RN TREZRE-EFBE FEA
https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf B{ 2 E I (852) 2968 3333¢

6. | have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.

FAERRE -BAKRABEARAEN ENEAEIEERR-

| do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

FATERREFNEABDNEMER RENEBEZ HHEEENNRITEE

Signature of Proposer Date
BRIRARE: HEHA:

Underwritten by &fR/2A 5] :Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE#{RRE RS (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

SP-PCO425PF



Payment Instruction and Authorisation 2{3{RESZREHES

(Please tick the appropriate box or consult your Insurance Advisor regarding methods

of payment BTEEEMZEREAMN VIS BEHRIREERIEAT R E0)

Cheque ¥ =
Cheque payable to 324558555 : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd HERIZERAR

Cheque No. X Z5FHE:

D Credit Card 5k
We will email you an invoice to make payment online before we issue the policy to you.

RREZNA RAIGEEXETFERMETIE LG

Personal Data Information Collection Statement (PICS) {EIAZ¥IENUkERHA (PICS)

Purpose of Collection

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (Hong Kong Branch) (collectively with the other subsidiaries of Allied World Assurance Company Holdings,
Ltd, “Allied World”) may collect and use your personal data for the purposes of conducting its insurance business, including:

so that we can provide you with and manage insurance products and services, including to consider and process your application; to vary, cancel
or renew your insurance; to deal with and/or process any claims under your policy, including settlement, and to conduct necessary
investigations; to complete due diligence and background checks that are either required by law or regulation or have been put in place by Allied
World; to respond to your queries and administer your policy, including correspondence with you; to investigate fraud, misconduct or any
unlawful act or omission in relation to your policy; so that we can comply with legal obligations; for research and statistical purposes; for
marketing (including, where permitted by law, direct marketing) of other services provided by us; and/or any purpose directly related to the
above.

In general, it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied
World may not be able to provide insurance services to you.

Potential Transferees

Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal
data to: other insurers; reinsurers; intermediaries; insurance associations, federations or similar organisations; related companies; our advisers,
service providers and agents; external claims data collectors and verifiers; parties that have an insurance scheme in place under which you
purchased your policy; parties involved in claims investigation and management; government and statutory agencies; and/or as otherwise
required or allowed by law, in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details,
collected from you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers
and for sending you the promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World will not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the opt-out box on the
proposal form. You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct marketing purposes, by informing
Allied World’s Compliance Officer at the contact information set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right, subject to applicable law, to request access to and correction of any personal data concerning yourself held by Allied World.
Requests can be made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo
Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

KL

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHB#{RIE AR AT (FHEH1T) (B2 Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd FYEfth F/A S 475#E M Allied World 1) 2 &@E =
Rz BN RESRENERE THEASE 8F:

UEANTAB TRERBERMRBL FUSE GFEZ BREEE THRRFR, X BUERENE TR B /SR ER TMRENRE GERER
EH N EWEE  FERCARIUARE R Allied World B B M RINB SN A RFS; CIFER T EAU L BERE TIRE FRE TEN,; AT HE TREAR
RAMFERC R BT AREMIEATARIES B A TR /AR EMER; ARGt BN, AR EH (BETARASTWER FEZEH) A AFRM
BIEMARTS; Ko/ E I B IF A RIFMERE Ao

—&iM = > BAllied World HE#RHE A B HE B FEIE B o 8 7RUN L YN T RAEIRIE B 9E KD Allied World BRI AEAEE AR TR AEFT BV RIRARTS o

BEENEE

Allied World R @FHEMRITANEAERMRE BRAR I ETER LR ERBE THEAENEET:

HARB AT, BRAE; RS REREES B & R LUERL EAR, AARNEBRR IRBRHENMREA ARSI RBEHREERZEAS B
TRERARREEBERERNS S, 2RRBABUREENE T BUSTUAEHE k/SEFBRAPER IR BRI AFHA L U LB BBERANES
BT 5 P Rt o

THhiGHEE
BT E%Aled World HHNEEES AABREEEATI TR EBE T4 BERHMEHNEAESR (BEHARHEER)  nE T EEAAS RHERR
EN—RRBRES BRERER URAE TREZIER REIEBNHSHEERRITE S
ERTENRRE DS EAATAN AR THEASEEETERRE T R T EREN A HSHEEEEARITE S Alied World ¥R SERAR THREAE
EHEEZHERR B TN EREE Tl A TUEMA AR N SR AN TE RSB R A A BN BE TAEABRETEIZRH
ERBEABHERRERBEAER
EREBRZENERT B TEREREMKEENAlied World HE) FriFETAAME THEAER BRABRENRE FMIREEAASABNERETRH BHFE
HEMISBALIHERRLS B ERT022 182201 > FFE FE+852 2968 5111 T B E Ehkcompliance@awac.com©

PICS1023
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